north lake tahoe

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday July 26, 2018 at 1:00 p.m.
NLTRA Conference Room - Upstairs

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

FINANCE
COMMITTEE

NLTRA Board
Christy Beck
Treasurer

Jim Phelan
Board Member

Committee
Members
David Brown
CPA

Mike Salmon
Tahoe Donner

Association

Ramona Cruz
Tahoe City Public
Utility District

Placer County Rep

Jennifer Merchant
Substitute: Erin
Casey

NLTRA Staff

Cindy Gustafson
CEO

Bonnie Bavetta
Director of
Finance

DeWitt Van Siclen
Staff Accountant
& HR Assistant

Quorum
4 Members with 1
being a Board
Member

100 N. Lake Blvd, Tahoe City, CA 96145

To call in:
Dial (605) 475-3220
Enter Participant code: 547298#

CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH A QUORUM

ROLL CALL
PUBLIC FORUM

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on
the agenda. Please state your name for the record. Comments are limited to three minutes. The
Committee may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a
question, refer the matter to staff, or set the item for discussion at a future meeting.

AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL [MOTION]

APPROVAL OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES:
" 6/26/18 [MOTION] ..cceireiiirieiirte et Pg. 1

ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE REVIEW, DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS

B Review Staff REPOM...... e e Pg. 2
= Review Staff ACtioN HEMS.........ueeeee s ceeeeeens Pg. 4
APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY JUNE 2018 FINANCIALS [MOTION] ....ccccecuuen. Pg.5
H. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
" June 2018 Dashboard REPOM ......cccccviieriieeiiiieeeiccccciee e Pg. 29
APPROVAL OF CEO EXPENSES FOR JUNE 2018 [MOTION] ...ccoevevreueeernrerennn Pg. 34

DISCUSSION OF 2018 AUDIT PROCESS
AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
NEXT MEETING DATE

. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURN

Posted and Emailed 07/24/2018)



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - Minutes Draft

n

Monday, June 26, 2018 at 3:00 P.m.

north lake tahoe NLTRA Conference Room — Upstairs
Chamber | CVB | Resort Association 100 N Lake BlVd, Tahoe Clty, CA 96145
A. Call to Order - Establish Quorum - 3:07 pm, quorum established (5)
B. Roll Call:
Members in Attendance: Jim Phelan — Board Member
Members via Phone: David Brown, Mike Salmon, Ramona Cruz, Erin Casey - County
Staff in Attendance: Cindy Gustafson, DeWitt Van Siclen
Staff via Phone: Bonnie Bavetta
C. Public Forum - No public comment
D. Agenda Amendments and Approval
= Amendment to Agenda: Bonnie Bavetta requested that Item J - Discussion of role of Finance Committee be
pulled and scheduled for a future meeting to provide time for further study. It was requested that the
committee role in regards to the destimetrics information be added to that future discussion.
= MOTION to approve agenda with removal of Item J; Ramona Cruz - moved; David Brown - second; passed 5-0-O
E. Approval of Finance Committee Minutes:
= MOTION to approve minutes of May 29, 2018 meeting; Ramona Cruz- moved, David Brown - second, approved
5-0-0
F. Items for Committee Review, Discussion and/or Recommendations
B Review Staff Report - Financial reports through May 31, 2018 reviewed and discussed
= Review Staff Action Items - Discussion of open items - ltem 14: Management'’s Position on Accounting Policies;,
the deferred revenue position was the only item remaining open and Bavetta shared that invoicing and
collection of membership dues has improved and no special treatment of deferred revenue is required during
the year. Item 14 is to be removed. ltem 20: Comparative Balance Sheet; format was discussed and it was
concluded that the balance sheet presentation should include current month, current month prior year, and last
fiscal year end balances. Balance sheet will be reformatted for June 30 presentation. Item 21: Holding account
for refunds and expenses from prior year County contract; County has confirmed approval of holding contract
funds for events/programs that were contracted and committed in current fiscal year and will require funding in
the subsequent year to fulfill commitment. Item 21 is to be removed.
G. Approval of May 2018 Financials

= MOTION to approve May 31, 2018 financials; Jim Phelan - moved, Ramona Cruz - second, approved 5-0-0

H. Supplemental Information

J.

= Review and discussion of the May 2018 Dashboard Report

Approval of CEO Expenses for May 2018

B MOTION to approve Jim Phelan - moved. Ramona Cruz - second, approved 5-0-0

Discussion on the Role of the Finance Committee
= Pulled, item to be rescheduled for discussion at a future meeting

K. Agenda Input for Next Finance Committee Meeting

L.

B Discussion of the audit process to be added to next month’s agenda
Next Meeting Date - July 26, 2018 1:00pm

M. Committee Member Comments- No comments

N. Adjourn - 3:39pm

Posted and Emailed (7/2§/2018)



n

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Finance Committee Staff Report

Date: 7/26/18

To: North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA) Finance Committee

From: Bonnie Bavetta

RE: Preliminary Financial Reports for June 30, 2018

Summary of preliminary NLTRA financial results at June 30, 2018:

Cash balance on 6/30/18 of $895,000 was 15% or $154,000 less than prior year at June 30 due
primarily to timing of payment on payables.

Accounts receivable related to sales commissions totaled $36,000, $15,000 higher than prior year.
The balance is comprised of $23,000 in receivables under 60 days and $13,000 in receivables over
90 days, all due from local resorts that individually have balances ranging from $330 to $6,000. The
older balances are under review and it is anticipated that approximately $9,000 will require write-
down. Details will be provided upon final determination.

Membership accounts receivable totaled $14,000. Membership receivables over 90 days totaled
$5,500, with less than half of that balance is potentially uncollectible. Accounts Receivable — Other of
$4,000 reflected Awards Dinner receivables that are considered collectible.

Retail inventory of $29,000 was down 7% or $2,000 from prior year.

Receivable from NLT Marketing Coop of $19,605 reflects credit card expenditures for the coop due to
NLTRA. Balances were paid in July.

Accounts payable of $27,000 and credit card balances of $4,800 were $194,000 below prior year due
to prompt payment on payables.

Wages and related liabilities of $161,000 were $34,000 or 17% lower than prior year due to partial
payout during the fiscal year of two employee incentives, payout of PTO for an employee’s extended
leave during the year, and PTO balance payouts on terminations. New hires have relatively low
accrued balances. A minor year end adjustment to Salaries Payable is pending.

Accrued expenses of $50,000 are up $23,000 or 85% from prior year and reflect the accrual of
commitments for BACC programs ($17,000) and Special Event funding ($32,000) that originated in
FY 2017-18 and require final payment over the next few months. The County has agreed to payment
of these remaining commitments from the FY 2017-18 contract funds.

Marketing Coop payable of $67,000 reflected a transfer due to the NLT Coop from NLTRA.

Deferred Revenue-Member Dues of $67,000 was $15,000 greater than prior year and included
$9,000 of unearned, unpaid dues.



YTD consolidated net income of $243,000 for the twelve months ending June 30 represented the
preliminary unspent TOT funding balance that could be due to the County. Membership was
essentially breakeven in operations.

Consolidated YTD revenue of $4.1 million (including $3.7 million of County funding) was $87,000 less
than budget (adjusted for Autumn Food & Wine), primarily a result of a $54,000 shortfall in
commission revenue and a $25,000 shortfall in membership dues. YTD expenses of $3.9 million were
$323,000 less than budget largely due to Marketing expenses less than budget by $160,000 or
6%(adjusted for Autumn Food & Wine), Conference expenses under budget by $21,000 or 6%, VIC
expenses less than budget $62,000 or 14%, Transportation and Infrastructure under budgeted
expenses by $49,000 or 64%, and Membership under budgeted expenses by $28,000 or 15%.

Membership cash position as of June 30, 2018:
o Membership activities through June resulted in a net gain of $270.
o Deferred revenues of $67,000 less receivables of $14,000 generated an additional $53,000 in
cash year-to-date.
o No other funds were required to support Membership activities.



n

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMO

To: NLTRA Finance Committee
Cc: File

From: Bonnie Bavetta

Date: July 26, 2018

Re: Staff Action Items

Staff Action Iltems that Remain Open:

ACTION ITEM 20: December Financials to include a comparative balance sheet for current month (detail), last
month (summarized) and last year’s year end audited balances. Due to IT Consultant’s deletion of QB files,
deferred until recovery complete.

7/26/18 Meeting: Revised format including current month, current month prior year, and prior FYE balances
presented. Format to be utilized going forward, Request removal of action item #20.

6/26/18 Meeting: To be discussed at this committee meeting for clarification on presentation desired. It would
be anticipated that a new format could be implemented promptly.

2/28/18 Meeting: Priority is to get 5 Month Budget refinements into QB. Can then work on Report Writer.
01/29/18 Meeting: Remain open, inadequate time due to a short month to address them.

01/08/18 Meeting: A function of Al getting time to use the built in report writer within QuickBooks and has not
had the time, pushed to next meeting.

12/4/17 Meeting: Waiting on formalization of deferred revenue procedures.
3/30/17 Meeting: Lost our ability to get this report, Lower priority

9/01/17 Meeting: Deferring until recovery is complete. Although the data recovery is complete, the auditing of
that information is not. Everything is stamped pre-audit because we are still finishing our audit prior to the
auditors coming in. The revenues got recorded on last year percentages and not the July budgeted
percentages, so these P&L Budget vs. Actual reports differ from the financials that are in the packet in terms of
revenues, not expenses. (Should happen after the audit.)

10/26/17 Meeting: We have about 20 client adjusting entries, which we knew going in. We have to identify
them to the Auditor’s or they become audit adjustments. There will also be some audit adjusting entries to
finalize things that we haven'’t done in the past, one being the calculation of the marketing reserve. The
auditors did it last year and will do it this year, but what they have represented is that they will give me their
working papers so that we can do it next year prior to the audit commencing. As well as some of their closing
entries. There are a number of adjustments that will be reflected in the statements coming out and we will
have those in time to have June - October Financials ready for the November Finance Meeting on November
30th.

invoices for 16/17 that has happened in the past six months beyond the close of the year and long after the
audit has been completed. (Typically below $10k). We started a holding account.

10/26/17 Meeting: No Discussion.



12:56 PM
07/24/18
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001-00 - Petty Cash
1003-00 - Cash - Operations BOTW #6712
1007-00 - Cash - Payroll BOTW #7421
1008-00 - Marketing Reserve - Plumas
1009-00 - Cash Flow Reserve - Plumas
1071-00 - Payroll Reserves BOTW #8163
1080-00 - Special Events BOTW #1626
10950 - Cash in Drawer
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Quickbooks Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
1200-99 - AR Other
1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Receivable
1201-01 - WebLink AR - Member Dues
1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Receivable - Other
Total 1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Receivable
1201-02 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
12100 - Inventory Asset
1299 - Receivable from NLTMC
1490-00 - Security Deposits
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1700-00 - Furniture & Fixtures
1701-00 - Accum. Depr. - Furn & Fix
1740-00 - Computer Equipment
1741-00 - Accum. Depr. - Computer Equip
1750-00 - Computer Software
1751-00 - Accum. Amort. - Software
1770-00 - Leasehold Improvements
1771-00 - Accum. Amort - Leasehold Impr
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
1410-00 - Prepaid Insurance
1420-00 - Prepaid TMBC
1430-00 - Prepaid 1st Class Postage
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses - Other
Total 1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Credit Cards
2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards
2080-01 - MC_5901_Hall
2080-02 - MC_6765_Jason

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2018

Jun 30, 18 Jun 30, 17 $ Change % Change
326 224 102 46%
619,782 757,356 (137,574) (18%)
6,195 10,974 (4,779) (44%)
50,168 50,093 75 0%
100,449 100,249 200 0%
29,582 29,582 0 0%
88,355 100,521 (12,166) (12%)
597 867 (270) (31%)
895,454 1,049,866 (154,412) (15%)
35,770 20,713 15,057 73%
35,770 20,713 15,057 73%
1,614 1,614 0 0%
13,805 0 13,805 100%
4,235 10,580 (6,345) (60%)
18,040 10,580 7,460 71%
(2,500) (3,343) 843 25%
29,461 31,787 (2,326) (7%)
19,605 0 19,605 100%
650 50 600 1,200%
66,870 40,688 26,182 64%
998,094 1,111,267 (113,173) (10%)
68,768 68,768 0 0%
(68,768) (68,768) 0 0%
9,964 8,436 1,528 18%
(8,435) (7,695) (740) (10%)
21,520 21,520 0 0%
(18,480) (16,691) (1,789) (11%)
24,284 24,284 0 0%
(24,284) (24,267) 7 (0%)
4,569 5,587 (1,018) (18%)
9,151 2,644 6,507 246%
150 0 150 100%
1,000 1,000 0 0%
17,116 11,155 5,961 53%
27,417 14,799 12,618 85%
27,417 14,799 12,618 85%
1,030,080 1,131,653 (101,573) (9%)
26,997 222,017 (195,020) (88%)
26,997 222,017 (195,020) (88%)
0 151 (151) (100%)
30 15 15 100%

Preliminary

FYE 2016-17
=]
Jun 30, 17
——— - = ——]

224
757,356
10,974
50,093
100,249
29,582
100,521
867

1,049,866

20,713
20,713

1,614

0
10,580
10,580
(3,343)
31,787

0
50
40,688

1,111,267

68,768
(68,768)
8,436
(7,695)
21,520
(16,691)
24,284
(24,267)
5,587

2,644
0
1,000
11,155
14,799

14,799
BRI

222,017
222,017

151
15



12:56 PM
07/24/18
Accrual Basis

2080-04 - MC_5968_Ronald
2080-06 - MC_5288_Emily
2080-08 - MC_5755_John

2080-09 - MC_0319_Sarah

2080-10 - MC_9495_Al
2080-11 - MC_3978_Amber
2080-12 - MC_3960_Natalie
2080-13 - MC_6903_Cindy
Total 2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards
Total Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit
2100-00 - Salaries / Wages Payable
2101-00 - Incentive Payable

2102-00 - Commissions Payable
2120-00 - Empl. Federal Tax Payable
2175-00 - 401 (k) Plan

2180-00 - Estimated PTO Liability

Total 21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit
2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable
2195-00 - Use Tax Payable
25500 - *Sales Tax Payable
Total 2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable

2250-00

2800-00

2900-00 -

- Accrued Expenses
2400-42 -
2400-60 -
2500-00 -
2651-00 -

Marketing Co-op
Deferred Revenue- Member Dues
Deferred Revenue - TMBC

Deferred Rev - Conference

- Suspense

Due To/From County of Placer

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets

3300-11 - Designated Marketing Reserve
3301 - Cash Flow Reserve
3302 - Marketing Cash Reserve

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2018

Jun 30, 18 Jun 30, 17 $ Change % Change
126 0 126 100%

0 423 (423) (100%)

0 340 (340) (100%)

0 288 (288) (100%)

1,305 298 1,007 338%
1,796 807 989 123%

0 1,168 (1,168) (100%)
1,543 0 1,543 100%
4,800 3,490 1,310 38%
4,800 3,490 1,310 38%
38,973 38,973 0 0%

56,921 68,891 (11,970) (17%)
12,638 7,824 4,814 62%
3,118 3,118 0 0%
1,559 1,559 0 0%

48,218 74,725 (26,507) (35%)
161,427 195,090 (33,663) (17%)
810 0 810 100%

1,941 2,226 (285) (13%)
2,751 2,226 525 24%
49,854 26,912 22,942 85%
67,000 0 67,000 100%
67,122 52,487 14,635 28%
685 0 685 100%
0 0 0 0%

(573) 248 (821) (331%)
8,881 231,039 (222,158) (96%)
357,147 508,002 (150,855) (30%)
388,944 733,509 (344,565) (47%)
388,944 733,509 (344,565) (47%)
(8,754) 9,287 (18,041) (194%)
256,830 256,830 0 0%
100,048 100,048 0 0%
50,018 50,018 0 0%
242,994 (18,041) 261,035 1,447%
641,136 398,142 242,&& 61%
1,030,080 1,131,651 (101,571) (9%)

Preliminary

FYE 2016-17
Jun 30, 17
0
423
340
288
298
807
1,168
0

3,490

3,490

38,973
68,891
7,824
3,118
1,559
74,725
195,090

0

2,226
2,226
26,912
0
52,487
0

0

248
231,039

508,002

733,509

733,509

9,287
256,830
100,048

50,018
(18,041)
I
1,131,651



1:08.PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association .
07/24/18 Preliminary

A/R Aging Summary
As of June 30, 2018

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
DSC (Destination Services Corporation) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
Edgewood Tahoe 0.00 0.00 706.45 0.00 0.00 706.45
Hampton Inn & Suites 0.00 2,978.10 0.00 0.00 550.00 3,528.10
Harrah's/Harveys Casino 0.00 2,358.20 0.00 0.00 161.50 2,519.70
Hotel Becket 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe Resort, Spa & Ca 0.00 7,945.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,945.15
Incline Community Business Association 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
North Tahoe Paddle 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
Northstar California 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,394.97 6,394.97
Resort at Squaw Creek* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,517.07 2,517.07
Ritz-Carlton Lake Tahoe 0.00 8,047.70 0.00 0.00 1,278.65 9,326.35
Squaw Valley Lodge | Granite Peak Mgmt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 332.60 332.60
TOTAL 0.00 21,329.15 1,706.45 0.00 12,734.79 35,770.39




6107081 (syuswiAed-aid ssa sjuswhed paljddeun ssa sadioAau] uadQ) a|qeAla29y SJUN0IJY }9N
00'00L

6L°0¥L'8L 00°09.'G 00°0SZ'L 000€2'e 00'G6L°€ 61°G0L'Y 000
00°08¥ 000 000 000 000 00°08% 000
00°591 00°991 000 000 000 000 000
00°0s¢ 000 000 000 000 00°0S¢ 000
00°00L'¥L 00'66S'G 00'569 00'595'c 00's6l'e 00°0S.C 000
00°'g5¢ 000 00°65¢ 000 000 000 000
00'008 000 00°00¥% 00°00t 000 000 000
0099 000 000 00°69 000 000 000
00°00¢ 000 000 00°00¢ 000 000 000
61522l 000 000 000 000 6LGeT'l 000
[ejoL +lcl 0Ccl-16 06-19 09-1¢ jusung aNd 1IBA ION

81.02/08190
Buipnjouj pue 0} Joud sajeq
juswied YAn sjuswied paijddeun

S$3910AU] uadQ [ejoL

1©YOLL - OdINL
[enuuy - O4dINL
sdiysiosuodg
sanQ
19¥011 -81.0Z Spiemy Ajunwwod
My AJeuiunT -0z Spiemy Alunwwod
ig eahojdwg -g10Z splemy Ajunwwo)
AY @aAo[dwg -0z Spiemy Ajlunwiwod
SIIAIOY
w3y enuanay

(umop Up

0} j21j9 8jgnoQ)

810z ‘0¢ aunr ‘Aepinjeg jo se paby

810z ‘0¢ aunr ybnouay] ssyeq Aiddy YA sa210Au|

Aewwing 9|(eAI993Yy SIUNOIIY



2:38 PM
07/18/18

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

A/P Aging Summary

As of June 30, 2018

Preliminary

Accountemps

Amber Burke

Anne-Karin Atwood*

AT & T*

Aurora World, Inc.

Bonnie L Bavetta

Chris Werfel

Cindy Gustafson

Cintas Corporation #623
CoPower

Crystal Range Associates
Dawn Teran

Ed Miller

Eric Hansen

Generikal Design
Geo-Tourism Specialties
Haleigh Hoff

Independent Technologies
Jason Neary

Kahn Investment Company
Kym Fabel

Lake Tahoe Waterman Association
Lauren Sully

Liberty Utilities*

Liz Bowling

Office Boss

Paige Bechdolt

Porter Simon*

Principal Financial Group
Ricoh USA

SF Notes | Haus Maus
Smith and Jones*
Southwest Gas Corporation*
Sprint

Stormtech USA Inc

Tahoe Basics

Tahoe Quarterly*

Tahoe Tessie

Tahoe Truckee Sierra Disposal*
Tahoe Wild

The Abbi Agency, Inc.

The Natural Trading Compan
Viking Carpet Care*

Wholesale Resort Accessories, Inc.

YIG Administration

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
0 0 0 0 (35) (35)
426 0 0 0 0 426
104 0 0 0 0 104
302 180 0 0 0 483

0 0 0 0 (352) (352)

384 0 0 0 0 384
36 0 0 0 0 36
57 110 0 0 0 167
169 (129) 129 0 0 169
0 135 0 0 0 135

42 0 0 0 0 42
70 0 0 0 0 70
253 0 0 0 0 253
168 0 0 0 0 168
1,820 0 0 0 0 1,820
179 0 0 0 0 179

0 0 165 0 0 165
4,904 0 0 0 0 4,904
25 0 0 0 0 25

0 300 0 0 0 300
248 0 0 0 0 248
2,000 0 0 0 0 2,000
107 0 0 0 0 107

0 579 0 0 0 579
468 0 0 0 0 468
111 0 0 0 0 111
148 0 0 0 0 148
80 0 0 0 0 80

0 0 0 0 364 364
1,108 0 0 0 0 1,108
685 0 0 0 0 685
1,873 0 0 0 0 1,873
16 0 0 0 0 16
111 0 0 0 0 111

0 0 0 1,093 0 1,093

0 0 0 0 (198) (198)

168 0 0 0 0 168
168 0 0 0 0 168
226 0 0 0 0 226
276 0 0 0 0 276
7,327 0 0 0 0 7,327
64 0 0 0 0 64
580 0 0 0 0 580

0 0 0 0 22 22

0 (25) (25) (8) (9) (68)
24,703 1,149 268 1,085 (208) 26,997




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

12:36 PM Preliminary
07/24/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2018
Jun 18 Jun 17 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 301,182 82,907 218,275 263%
4200-00 - Membership Dues 5,086 9,863 (4,777) (48)%
4201-00 - New Member Fees 0 225 (225) (100)%
4205-00 - Conference Dues 1,467 (1,008) 2,475 246%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-01 - Community Awards
4250-04 - Silent Auction 0 9,235 (9,235) (100)%
4250-05 - Sponsorships 0 3,250 (3,250) (100)%
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other 0 5,895 (5,895) (100)%
Total 4250-01 - Community Awards 0 18,380 (18,380) (100)%
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 2,001 2,362 (361) (15)%
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 914 855 59 7%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 1,675 (13,790) 15,465 112%
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 4,590 7,806 (3,216) 41)%
4252-00 - Sponsorships 250 (2,950) 3,200 109%
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 2,358 171 2,187 1,279%
4600-00 - Commissions - Other 11,026 (883) 11,909 1,349%
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 13,384 (712) 14,096 1,980%
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 240 87 163 176%
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 11,163 12,746 (1,583) (12)%
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 11,403 12,833 (1,430) (11)%
Total Income 337,361 108,964 228,397 210%
Gross Profit 337,361 108,964 228,397 210%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 6,063 (580) 6,643 1,145%
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 8,292 7,615 678 9%
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 8,451 11,561 (3,110) 27)%
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 (3,350) 3,350 100%
5060-00 - 401 (k) 2,755 3,340 (585) (18)%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 188 417 (229) (55)%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 38,556 104,644 (66,088) (63)%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 64,305 123,646 (59,341) (48)%
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 1,201 870 331 38%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 1,655 1,622 133 9%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 12,790 12,208 582 5%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 15,646 14,600 1,047 7%
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 2,962 2,418 544 23%
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 2,962 2,418 544 23%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 7 341 (334) (98)%
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 264 264 0 0%
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 3,015 1,867 1,148 62%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 1,120 1,864 (744) (40)%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 4,136 3,731 404 1%
5610-00 - Depreciation 149 216 (67) B1)%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 2,400 1,043 1,357 130%

10



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

12:36 PM Preliminary
07/24/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2018
Jun 18 Jun 17 $ Change % Change
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 708 (193) 902 466%
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 1,132 1,849 (717) (39)%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 781 0 781 100%
5815 - Training Video Series 0 1,388 (1,388) (100)%
5830-00 - Commission Due to Third Party 0 (4,610) 4,610 100%
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 253 405 (152) (38)%
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 80 400 (320) (80)%
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 12,5657 (12,557) (100)%
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 4,031 (4,031) (100)%
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 80 16,988 (16,908) (100)%
5941-00 - Research & Planning 0 15,690 (15,690) (100)%
5948-00 - Transportation Projects
5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2) 0 1,706 (1,706) (100)%
5948-00 - Transportation Projects - Other 0 11,148 (11,148) (100)%
Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects 0 12,854 (12,854) (100)%
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 46,250 17,372 28,878 166%
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants 10,000 0 10,000 100%
Total 6020-00 - Programs 56,250 17,372 38,878 224%
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 2,800 105 2,695 2,567%
6421-03 - Barcelona Soccer 0 3,000 (3,000) (100)%
6421-05 - No Barriers 0 579 (579) (100)%
6421-08 - Tough Mudder 40,000 0 40,000 100%
6421-09 - Wanderlust 7,327 5,278 2,050 39%
6421-15 - Lake Tahoe Dance Collective 0 5,000 (5,000) (100)%
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 50,127 13,962 36,166 259%
6421-00 - New Event Development 1,994 0 1,994 100%
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign 0 17,381 (17,381) (100)%
6422-05 - Other 0 2,500 (2,500) (100)%
6422-06 - Music Campaign 860 10,452 (9,592) (92)%

Total 6422-00 - Event Media 860 30,332 (29,472) (97)%
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses 7,658 8,863 (1,205) (14)%
Total 6420-00 - Events 60,639 53,157 7,482 14%

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner 1,147 136 1,011 743%
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 0 997 (997) (100)%
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 486 594 (108) (18)%
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp 0 16 (16) (100)%
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 3,765 0 3,765 100%
6444-00 - Trades 1,100 0 1,100 100%
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 0 285 (285) (100)%
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 6,498 2,027 4,470 221%
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 144,215 126,500 17,715 14%
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 11,393 440 10,953 2,489%
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 6,735 4,280 2,455 57%
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 63 (1,000) 1,063 106%
6743-04 - High Notes 16,200 17,290 (1,090) (6)%
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure 20,300 18,739 1,560 8%
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 43,297 39,309 3,988 10%

11



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

12:36 PM ' Preliminary
07/24/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2018
Jun 18 Jun 17 $ Change % Change
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 137 37 100 274%
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 20 516 (496) (96)%
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 5,837 5,577 260 5%
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 5,993 6,130 (136) (2)%
8200-00 - Associate Relations 985 858 127 15%
8300-00 - Board Functions 0 849 (849) (100)%
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 830 609 221 36%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 578 412 166 40%
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 205 962 (757) (79)%
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 289 261 28 11%
8920-00 - Bad Debt (5,177) 1,132 (6,309) (5657)%
Total Expense 418,818 440,649 (21,831) (5)%
Net Ordinary Income (81,456) (331,685) 250,228 75%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment 23 275 (253) (92)%
Total Other Income 23 275 (253) (92)%
Net Other Income 23 275 (253) (92)%
Net Income (81,434) (331,409) 249,976 75%

12



8:46 AM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
0712718 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis June 2018
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42 -VIC 50 - Infrastru... 51 -TMPI 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 227,326 27,317 0 43,136 0 3,403 0 0 301,182
4200-00 - Membership Dues 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,086 0 5,086
4205-00 - Conference Due: 0 1,467 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,467
4250-00 - R Membership Activiti
4250-03 - Winter Rec L 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,001 0 2,001
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 0 0 0 0 0 0 914 0 914
4250-00 - ship A - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,675 0 1,675
Total 4250-00 - ip Activiti 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,590 0 4,590
4252-00 - Sponsorships 0 0 0 0 0 0 250 0 250
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 0 2,358 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,358
4600-00 - Commissions - Other 0 11,026 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,026
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 0 13,384 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,384
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 0 0 0 240 0 0 0 0 240
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 0 0 0 11,163 0 0 0 0 11,163
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 0 0 0 11,403 0 0 0 0 11,403
Total Income 227,326 42,167 0 54,539 0 3,403 9,926 0 337,361
Gross Profit 227,326 42,167 0 54,539 0 3,403 9,926 0 337,361
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 1,375 0 0 0 0 0 (1,375) 0 0
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 0 6,063 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,063
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 1,571 1,198 0 1,164 0 0 595 3,764 8,292
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 5,597 1,296 0 182 0 5 288 1,083 8,451
5060-00 - 401 (k) 807 636 0 373 0 52 93 794 2,755
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 31 42 0 80 0 0 13 22 188
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 21,899 9,927 (10,515) 6,074 (11,344) 1,575 615 21,061 39,292
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 31,280 19,162 (10,515) 7,873 (11,344) 1,632 230 26,723 65,041
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 101 51 0 923 0 4 14 109 1,201
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 292 146 0 853 0 10 40 314 1,655
5100-00 - Rent - Other 2,133 1,025 0 6,663 0 72 365 2,633 12,790
Total 5100-00 - Rent 2,526 1,221 0 8,439 0 86 419 2,956 15,646
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 478 127 0 642 0 38 147 1,529 2,962
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 478 127 0 642 0 38 147 1,529 2,962
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 7
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 50 17 0 88 0 5 19 86 264
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 1,272 20 0 786 0 1 901 36 3,015
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 48 24 0 228 0 2 101 718 1,120
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 1,319 43 0 1,014 0 3 1,002 754 4,136
5610-00 - Depreciation 0 0 0 118 0 0 0 31 149
5700-00 - Equi Support & Mai 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,400 2,400
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 708 708
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 277 122 0 246 0 33 166 288 1,132
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0 0 0 781 0 0 0 0 781
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 0 0 0 253 0 0 0 0 253
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80 80
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80 80
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 46,250 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46,250
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000
Total 6020-00 - Programs 56,250 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56,250
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 2,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,800
6421-08 - Tough Mudder 40,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,000
6421-09 - Wanderlust 7,327 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,327
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 50,127 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50,127
6421-00 - New Event Development 1,994 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,994
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-06 - Music Campaign 860 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 860
Total 6422-00 - Event Media 860 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 860
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses 7,658 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,658
Total 6420-00 - Events 60,639 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60,639
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,147 0 1,147
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 0 0 0 0 0 0 486 0 486
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,765 0 3,765
6444-00 - Trades 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,100 0 1,100
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,498 0 6,498
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 135,048 9,167 0 0 0 0 0 0 144,215
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 11,393 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,393
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 6,735 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,735
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 63
6743-04 - High Notes 16,200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,200
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure 20,300 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,300

13



8:46 AM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
07/27/18 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis June 2018
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42 -VIC 50 - Infrastru... 51 -TMPI 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 43,297 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43,297
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 0 0 0 137 0 0 0 0 137
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 0 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 20
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 0 0 0 5,837 0 0 0 0 5,837
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 0 0 0 5,993 0 0 0 0 5,993
8200-00 - Associate Relations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 985 985
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 0 0 0 225 0 0 560 45 830
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 45 0 0 35 0 0 44 454 578
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 27 0 0 80 0 0 14 84 205
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 15 0 0 0 0 0 6 268 289
8920-00 - Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0 (5,177) 0 (5,177)
Total Expense 342,646 29,859 (10,515) 25,787 (11,344) 1,796 3,926 37,398 419,554
Net Ordinary Income (115,319) 12,308 10,515 28,752 11,344 1,607 6,000 (37,398) (82,192)
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Interest & | 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 23
Total Other Income 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 23
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 26,677 3,623 0 4,498 0 645 1,956 (37,398) 0
Total Other Expense 26,677 3,623 0 4,498 0 645 1,956 (37,398) 0
Net Other Income (26,671) (3,623) 0 (4,498) 0 (645) (1,956) 37,415 23
Net Income (141,990) 8,686 10,515 24,254 11,344 962 4,044 17 (82,169)

14



12:37 PM
07/24/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4050-00 -
4200-00 -
4201-00 -
4205-00 -
4250-00 -

County of Placer TOT Funding
Membership Dues

New Member Fees

Conference Dues
Revenues-Membership Activities

4250-01 - Community Awards
4250-04 - Silent Auction
4250-05 - Sponsorships
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other

Total 4250-01 - Community Awards

4250-02 - Chamber Events
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4251-01 - Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other

Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4252-00 - Sponsorships
4350-00 - Special Events (Marketing)
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore
4600-00 - Commissions - Other

Total 4600-00 - Commissions

46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other

Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales
4720-00 - Miscellaneous

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5010-00 -
5020-00 -
5030-00 -
5040-00 -
5060-00 -
5070-00 -
5000-00 -

Sales Commissions

P/IR - Tax Expense

PIR - Health Insurance Expense
P/R - Workmans Comp

401 (k)

Other Benefits and Expenses
Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent

5110-00 -
5140-00 -
5150-00 -
5100-00 -

Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Office - Cleaning

Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone
5350-00 - Internet
5310-00 - Telephone - Other

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total §520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5800-00 - Training Seminars

5810-00 - Public Outreach

5815 - Training Video Series

5820 - Sales CRM/CMS

5830-00 - Commission Due to Third Party

: Preliminary
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
All Departments
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget  Jul '17 -Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
301,182 301,181 1 3,747,600 3,747,600 0 3,747,600
5,086 13,500 (8,414) 124,677 150,000 (25,323) 150,000
0 0 0 75 75 0 75
1,467 0 1,467 11,550 7,690 3,860 7,690
0 0 0 18,522 12,000 6,522 12,000
0 0 0 12,440 6,500 5,940 6,500
o 0 0 18,105 22,500 (4,395) 22,500
0 0 0 49,067 41,000 8,067 41,000
0 6,725 (6,725) 373 12,725 (12,352) 12,725
2,001 3,000 (999) 5,410 7,300 (1,890) 7,300
0 300 (300) 1,000 2,000 (1,000) 2,000
914 750 164 5,499 8,250 (2,751) 8,250
914 1,050 (136) 6,499 10,250 (3,751) 10,250
1,675 175 1,500 3,304 1,925 1,379 1,925
4,590 10,950 (6,360) 64,653 73,200 (8,547) 73,200
250 0 250 1,250 0 1,250 ]
0 77,628 0 77,628 0
2,358 500 1,858 5,982 15,121 (9,139) 15,121
11,026 7,210 3,815 62,304 106,771 (44,467) 106,771
13,384 7,710 5674 68,286 121,892 (53,606) 121,892
240 1,200 (960) 9,263 9,000 263 9,000
11,163 15,213 (4,050) 88,388 93,356 (4,968) 93,356
11,403 16,413 (5,010) 97,651 102,356 (4,705) 102,356
0 415
337,361 349,755 (12,393) 4,193,784 4,202,813 (9,029) 4,202,813
337,361 349,755 (12,393) 4,193,784 4,202,813 (9,029) 4,202,813
6,063 0 6,063 23,470 31,378 (7,908) 31,378
8,292 7,895 397 92,767 105,626 (12,859) 105,626
8,451 9,333 (882) 92,610 122,314 (29,704) 122,314
] 398 (398) 12,288 6,287 6,001 6,287
2,755 2,385 370 34,960 35,773 (813) 35,773
188 552 (364) 4,518 5,530 (1,013) 5,530
38,556 89,976 (51,420) 1,035,046 1,154,729 (119,683) 1,154,729
64,305 110,539 (46,234) 1,295,659 1,461,637 (165,979) 1,461,637
1,201 928 273 11,009 12,006 (996) 12,006
0 661 (661) 6,463 8,258 (1,795) 8,258
1,655 556 1,099 8,935 8,995 (60) 8,995
12,790 13,783 (993) 149,956 163,716 (13,760) 163,716
15,646 15,927 (281) 176,364 192,975 (16,611) 192,975
2,962 2,651 311 28,805 30,565 (1,760) 30,565
0 25 0 25 0
0 58 (58) 0 288 (288) 288
2,962 2,709 253 28,830 30,853 (2,023) 30,853
0 89 (89) ] 1,019 (1,019) 1,019
0 21 (21) 121 349 (229) 349
7 243 (236) 3,323 2,977 345 2,977
7 353 (346) 3,443 4,346 (903) 4,346
264 673 (409) 7,779 9,518 (1,739) 9,518
3,015 300 2,716 4,284 4,743 (459) 4,743
1,120 1,178 (58) 13,672 15,030 (1,358) 15,030
4,136 1,478 2,658 17,956 19,773 (1,817) 19,773
149 339 (190) 2,546 4,805 (2,259) 4,805
2,400 996 1,404 13,875 13,562 313 13,562
708 808 (99) 11,958 10,151 1,807 10,151
1,132 1,516 (384) 16,568 19,094 (2,526) 19,094
781 54 727 5,342 20,097 (14,755) 20,097
0 0 0 0 5,056 (5,056) 5,056
0 1,000 (1,000) 1,058 13,631 (12,573) 13,631
0 0 2,000 (2,000) 2,000
0 765

15



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5941-00 - Research & Planning
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks
6421-02 - AMGEN Tour of California
6421-03 - Barcelona Soccer

6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace
6421-06 - Spartan

6421-07 - Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament
6421-08 - Tough Mudder

6421-09 - Wanderlust

6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe
6421-13 - Big Blue Adventure

6421-15 - Lake Tahoe Dance Collective

Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships

6421-00 - New Event Development
6422-00 - Event Media

6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign

6422-06 - Music Campaign
Total 6422-00 - Event Media
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses
Total 6420-00 - Events

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6435-00 - Shop Local Event

6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch

6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6444-00 - Trades

6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6490-00 - Classified Ads

6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research

6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media

6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production

6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6015-00 - Cross Country

6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program - Other
Total 6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe
6743-04 - High Notes
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
52500 - Purchase Discounts
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Functions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

8920-00 - Bad Debt

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

. Prelimina
Profit & Loss Budget Performance y
All Departments
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget  Jul "17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
253 227 25 4,159 2,500 1,659 2,500
80 1,000 (920) 9,840 10,000 (160) 10,000
0 0 0 26,250 22,000 4,250 22,000
0 0 0 56,540 3,750 52,790 3,750
80 1,000 (920) 92,630 35,750 56,880 35,750
0 3,000 3,276 (276) 3,276
0 0 0 2,266 7,042 (4,776) 7,042
46,250 20,000 26,250 49,750 50,000 (250) 50,000
10,000 0 10,000 30,000 30,000 0 30,000
56,250 20,000 36,250 79,750 80,000 (250) 80,000
2,800 0 2,800 117,572 37,000 80,572 37,000
0 0 0 20,000 20,000 0 20,000
0 0 0 0 22,000 (22,000) 22,000
0 0 0 0 3,000 (3,000) 3,000
0 ] 0 15,000 15,000 0 15,000
0 0 ] 254,000 254,000 0 254,000
0 0 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000
40,000 20,000 20,000 40,000 40,000 0 40,000
7,327 3,000 4,327 41,370 37,000 4,370 37,000
0 0 0 20,808 19,400 1,408 19,400
0 0 0 0 15,000 (15,000) 15,000
0 0 0 0 5,000 (5,000) 5,000
50,127 23,000 27,127 513,750 472,400 41,350 472,400
1,994 0 1,994 8,930 17,600 (8,670) 17,600
0 0 0 74 25,000 (24,926) 25,000
860 0 860 3,566 0 3,566 0
860 0 860 3,640 25,000 (21,360) 25,000
7,658 0 7,658 7,756 9,000 (1,244) 9,000
60,639 23,000 37,639 534,076 524,000 10,076 524,000
1,147 0 1,147 24,979 18,500 6,479 18,500
0 295
0 1,425 (1,425) 3,081 4,185 (1,104) 4,185
486 650 (164) 6,043 7,150 (1,107) 7,150
0 10 0 10 0
3,765 295 3,470 6,910 8,465 (1,555) 8,465
1,100 275 825 3,615 2,130 1,485 2,130
0 75 (75) 459 750 (291) 750
6,498 2,720 3,778 45,393 41,180 4,213 41,180
0 70 (70) 50 773 (723) 773
0 70 (70) 808 1,242 (435) 1,242
144,215 136,881 7,334 1,411,821 1,411,821 0 1,411,821
0 0 0 0 5,000 (5,000) 5,000
0 0 4,000 (4,000) 4,000
11,393 5,000 6,393 23,491 80,000 (56,509) 80,000
11,393 5,000 6,393 23,491 84,000 (60,509) 84,000
6,735 2,000 4,735 17,375 20,000 (2,625) 20,000
63 0 63 17,971 20,000 (2,029) 20,000
16,200 11,000 5,200 20,000 20,000 (0) 20,000
20,300 20,000 300 20,300 20,000 300 20,000
43,297 33,000 10,297 75,646 80,000 (4,354) 80,000
137 180 (43) 1,799 2,126 (327) 2,126
0 (119) 119 (2,278) (1,305) (973) (1,305)
20 103 (83) 513 1,210 (696) 1,210
5,837 5,559 278 50,268 44,647 5,621 44,647
5,993 5724 270 50,302 46,678 3,624 46,678
985 454 531 2,968 4,309 (1,341) 4,309
0 858 (858) 7,610 9,888 (2,278) 9,888
830 449 381 6,679 6,067 612 6,067
578 544 33 4,803 6,556 (1,753) 6,556
205 782 (578) 3,722 8,183 (4,461) 8,183
289 678 (389) 6,905 12,636 (5,731) 12,636
0 418 (418) 2,132 9,085 (6,953) 9,085
(5,177) 310 (5,487) 10,713 10,330 383 10,330
418,818 368,577 50,241 3,951,066 4,197,813 (246,747) 4,197,813
(81,456) (62,634) 242,718 5,000 237,718 5,000

y 88,822)



12:37 PM
07/24/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
All Departments

Preliminary

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment

Total Other Income

Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget  Jul 17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
23 276
23 276
0 1,835 (1,835) 0 0 0 0
0 1,835 (1,835) 0 0 0 0
23 (1,835) 1,858 276 0 276 0
(81,434) (20,657) (60,776) 242,994 5,000 237,994 5,000

17



12:40 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary

07124118 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 11 - Marketing
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul'17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget -
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 227,326 227,326 1 2,953,965 2,953,965 0 2,953,965
4350-00 - Special Events (Marketing) 0 77,628 0 77,628 0
Total Income 227,326 227,326 1 3,031,593 2,953,965 77,628 2,953,965
Gross Profit 227,326 227,326 1 3,031,593 2,953,965 77,628 2,953,965
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 1,375 1,375 0 16,500 16,500 0 16,500
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 1,571 2,146 (575) 19,166 27,902 (8,736) 27,902
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 5,597 2,295 3,302 35,268 29,840 5,428 29,840
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 98 (98) 2,512 1,271 1,241 1,271
5060-00 - 401 (k) 807 807 0 7,981 10,490 (2,509) 10,490
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 31 162 (122) 1,388 1,977 (589) 1,977
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 21,899 22,372 (473) 242,127 290,834 (48,708) 290,834
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 31,280 29,245 2,035 324,941 378,813 (53,873) 378,813
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 101 96 5 1,522 1,650 (128) 1,650
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0 73 (73) 586 525 61 525
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 292 69 222 2,578 2,310 268 2,310
5100-00 - Rent - Other 2,133 1,932 201 23,806 23,259 547 23,259
Total 5100-00 - Rent 2,526 2,171 355 28,492 27,744 748 27,744
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 478 456 22 6,619 5,459 1,160 5,459
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 478 456 22 6,619 5,459 1,160 5,459
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 0 16 (16) 0 173 (173) 173
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 0 20 (20) 69 243 (174) 243
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 0 0 0 666 0 666 (o]
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0 36 (36) 735 416 319 416
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 50 242 (192) 1,602 2,902 (1,300) 2,902
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 1,272 0 1,272 1,610 0 1,510 0
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 48 258 (210) 2,258 3,090 (832) 3,090
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 1,319 258 1,062 3,768 3,090 678 3,090
5610-00 - Depreciation 0 38 (38) 206 457 (251) 457
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0 172 (172) 2,501 2,060 441 2,060
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 47 (47) 15 515 (500) 515
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 277 174 103 3,449 2,060 1,389 2,060
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0 0 0 1,917 5,077 (3,160) 5,077
5810-00 - Public Outreach 0 0 0 0 1,650 (1,650) 1,650
5815 - Training Video Series 0 0 0 0 8,631 (8,631) 8,631
5820 - Sales CRM/CMS 0 0 2,000 (2,000) 2,000
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 0 0 0 1,220 0 1,220 0
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 0 0 42,523 0 42,523 0
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 0 0 0 43,743 0 43,743 0
5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership 0 0 2,870 (2,870) 2,870
5941-00 - Research & Planning 0 0 0 0 4,698 (4,698) 4,698
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 46,250 20,000 26,250 49,750 50,000 (250) 50,000
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants 10,000 0 10,000 30,000 30,000 0 30,000
Total 6020-00 - Programs 56,250 20,000 36,250 79,750 80,000 (250) 80,000
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 2,800 0 2,800 117,572 37,000 80,572 37,000
6421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks 0 0 20,000 20,000 0 20,000
6421-02 - AMGEN Tour of California 0 0 0 0 22,000 (22,000) 22,000
6421-03 - Barcelona Soccer 0 0 0 0 3,000 (3,000) 3,000
6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 0 15,000
6421-06 - Spartan 0 0 0 254,000 254,000 0 254,000
6421-07 - Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000
6421-08 - Tough Mudder 40,000 20,000 20,000 40,000 40,000 o] 40,000
6421-09 - Wanderlust 7,327 3,000 4,327 41,370 37,000 4,370 37,000
6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe 0 0 0 20,808 19,400 1,408 19,400
6421-13 - Big Blue Adventure 0 0 0 0 15,000 (15,000) 15,000
6421-15 - Lake Tahoe Dance Collective 0 0 0 0 5,000 (5,000) 5,000
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 50,127 23,000 27,127 513,750 472,400 41,350 472,400
6421-00 - New Event Development 1,994 0 1,994 8,930 17,600 (8,670) 17,600
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign 0 0 0 74 25,000 (24,926) 25,000
6422-06 - Music Campaign 860 0 860 3,566 0 3,566 0
Total 6422-00 - Event Media 860 0 860 3,640 25,000 (21,360) 25,000

18



12:40 PM
07/24118

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
11 - Marketing

Preliminary

6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses
Total 6420-00 - Events

6490-00 - Classified Ads
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6015-00 - Cross Country
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program - Other

Total 6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe
6743-04 - High Notes
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment

Total Other Income

Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul 17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget

7,658 0 7,658 7,756 9,000 (1,244) 9,000

60,639 23,000 37,639 534,076 524,000 10,076 524,000

0 50 0 50 0

0 0 0 808 469 338 469

135,048 125,881 9,167 1,301,821 1,292,654 9,167 1,292,654
0 0 4,000 (4,000) 4,000
11,393 5,000 6,393 21,991 80,000 (58,009) 80,000

11,393 5,000 6,393 21,991 84,000 (62,009) 84,000
6,735 2,000 4,735 17,375 20,000 (2,625) 20,000
63 0 63 17,971 20,000 (2,029) 20,000
16,200 11,000 5,200 20,000 20,000 0) 20,000
20,300 20,000 300 20,300 20,000 300 20,000

43,297 33,000 10,297 75,646 80,000 (4,354) 80,000

0 56 (56) 315 618 (303) 618

0 0 0 110 (0] 110 0

45 113 (68) 1,233 1,353 (120) 1,353

27 325 (298) 2,336 3,605 (1,269) 3,605

15 219 (204) 2,180 3,449 (1,269) 3,449

0 0 0 2,132 4,240 (2,108) 4,240

342,646 240,431 102,215 2,440,435 2,522,831 (82,396) 2,522,831

(115,319) (13,105) (102,214) 591,158 431,134 160,024 431,134

6 75
6 75

26,677 34,878 (8,201) 433,066 431,134 1,932 431,134

26,677 34,878 (8,201) 433,066 431,134 1,932 431,134

(26,671) (34,878) 8,207 (432,991) (431,134) (1,857) (431,134)

(141,990) (47,983) (94,007) 158,167 0 158,167 0

19

Page 2



12:38 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary
07124118 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 30 - Conference
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul 17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 27,317 27,317 0 295,542 295,542 0 295,542
4205-00 - Conference Dues 1,467 0 1,467 11,550 7,690 3,860 7,690
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 2,358 500 1,858 5,982 15,121 (9,139) 15,121
4600-00 - Commissions - Other 11,026 7,210 3,815 62,304 106,771 (44,467) 106,771
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 13,384 7,710 5,674 68,286 121,892 (53,606) 121,892
Total Income 42,167 35,027 7,140 375,378 425,124 (49,746) 425,124
Gross Profit 42,167 35,027 7,140 375,378 425,124 (49,746) 425,124
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 6,063 0 6,063 23,470 31,378 (7,908) 31,378
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 1,198 392 806 13,773 14,997 (1,224) 14,997
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 1,296 1,366 (71) 16,926 15,811 1,115 15,811
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 0 0 1,803 1,105 698 1,105
5060-00 - 401 (k) 636 209 427 6,602 7,263 (661) 7,263
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 42 159 (117) 879 779 100 779
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 9,927 5,235 4,692 145,583 138,668 6,915 138,668
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 19,162 7,361 11,800 209,035 210,001 (966) 210,001
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 51 47 4 756 827 71) 827
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0 0 0 286 907 (621) 907
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 146 34 112 1,289 1,154 134 1,154
5100-00 - Rent - Other 1,025 986 39 11,410 11,594 (185) 11,594
Total 5100-00 - Rent 1,221 1,067 154 13,741 14,483 (742) 14,483
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 127 358 (230) 2,407 4,164 (1,757) 4,164
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 127 358 (230) 2,407 4,164 (1,757) 4,164
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0 113 (113) 260 809 (549) 809
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 17 37 (20) 1,310 1,442 (132) 1,442
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 20 0 20 93 500 (407) 500
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 24 90 (66) 635 1,010 (375) 1,010
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 43 90 (47) 728 1,510 (782) 1,510
5610-00 - Depreciation 0 18 (18) 89 249 (160) 249
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0 133 (133) 1,101 1,600 (499) 1,600
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 0 206 (2086) 206
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 122 230 (108) 1,709 2,660 (951) 2,660
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0 0 0 0 3,500 (3,500) 3,500
5830-00 - Commission Due to Third Party 0 765
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 9,167 11,000 (1,833) 110,000 119,167 (9,167) 119,167
8200-00 - Associate Relations 0 47 (47) 170 515 (345) 515
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 0 90
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 0 153 (153) 0 912 (912) 912
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 0 150 (150) 0 850 (850) 850
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 0 147 (147) 475 1,007 (532) 1,007
Total Expense 29,859 20,902 8,957 341,878 363,075 (21,197) 363,075
Net Ordinary Income 12,308 14,125 (1,816) 33,500 62,049 (28,549) 62,049
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 3,623 5,304 (1,681) 58,837 62,049 (3,212) 62,049
Total Other Expense 3,623 5,304 (1,681) 58,837 62,049 (3,212) 62,049
Net Other Income (3,623) (5,304) 1,681 (58,837) (62,049) 3,212 (62,049)
Net Income 8,686 8,821 (135) (25,337) 0 (25,337) 0

20



12:42 PM
07/24/18
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
41 - Transportation

Preliminary

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4050-00

- County of Placer TOT Funding

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00

- Salaries & Wages

5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense

5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp

5060-00 - 401 (k)

5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00

- Rent

5110-00 - Utilities

5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 -

Telephone

5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 -

5510-00

5610-00 -
5700-00 -
5710-00 -
5740-00 -
5800-00 -
5810-00 -
5940-00 -
5941-00 -
- Associate Relations

8200-00

8500-00 -
- Automobile Expenses
8750-00 -
8810-00 -
- Travel

8700-00

8910-00

Mail - USPS

- Insurance/Bonding
5520-00 -

Supplies

Depreciation

Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars

Public Outreach

Research & Planning Membership
Research & Planning

Credit Card Fees

Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 18 Budget $ Over Bud... Jul'17 -Jun...  YTD Budget $ Over Bud...  Annual Bud...
0 0 0 31,550 31,550 0 31,550
0 0 0 31,550 31,550 0 31,550
0 0 0 31,550 31,550 0 31,550
0 0 0 1,287 766 521 766
0 0 0 224 714 (490) 714
0 0 0 106 30 76 30
0 0 0 641 359 282 359
0 0 0 53 10 44 10
(10,515) 0 (10,515) (1,627) 13,026 (14,653) 13,026
(10,515) 0 (10,515) 684 14,904 (14,220) 14,904
0 0 0 63 117 (54) 117
0 0 0 5 99 (94) 99
0 0 0 111 g2 39 72
0 0 0 646 1,923 (1,277) 1,923
0 0 0 826 2,211 (1,385) 2,211
0 0 0 448 285 163 285
0 0 0 448 285 163 285
0 0 0 48 50 2 50
0 0 0 55 259 (204) 259
0 0 0 27 500 (473) 500
0 0 0 11 426 (416) 426
0 0 0 128 494 (366) 494
0 0 0 0 124 (124) 124
0 0 0 406 330 76 330
0 0 0 0 500 (500) 500
0 0 0 0 750 (750) 750
0 3,000 406 2,594 406
0 0 0 1,891 1,969 (78) 1,969
0 6 0 6 0
0 0 0 5 0 5 0
0 0 0 67 250 (183) 250
0 0 0 81 250 (169) 250
0 0 0 502 2,988 (2,486) 2,988
0 0 0 0 250 (250) 250
(10,515) 0 (10,515) 8,184 26,946 (18,762) 26,946
10,515 0 10,515 23,366 4,604 18,762 4,604
0 0 0 2,471 4,604 (2,133) 4,604
0 0 0 2,471 4,604 (2,133) 4,604
0 0 0 (2,471) (4,604) 2,133 (4,604)
10,515 0 10,515 20,895 0 20,895 0

21



12:42 PM
07/24/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
42 - Visitor Center

Preliminary

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other

Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales
4720-00 - Miscellaneous
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5800-00 - Training Seminars
5815 - Training Video Series
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions
5900-00 - Professional Fees

5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
52500 - Purchase Discounts
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul'17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
43,136 43,136 0 402,964 402,964 0 402,964
240 1,200 (960) 9,263 9,000 263 9,000
11,163 15,213 (4,050) 88,388 93,356 (4,968) 93,356
11,403 16,413 (5,010) 97,651 102,356 (4,705) 102,356
0 400
54,539 59,549 (5,010) 501,015 505,320 (4,305) 505,320
54,539 59,549 (5,010) 501,015 505,320 (4,305) 505,320
1,164 2,131 (967) 15,175 19,635 (4,459) 19,635
182 2,135 (1,953) 16,024 27,755 (11,731) 27,755
0 66 (66) 3,870 861 3,009 861
373 545 (172) 5,923 7,085 (1,162) 7,085
80 48 32 980 617 363 617
5,338 18,973 (13,635) 156,006 179,410 (23,405) 179,410
7,137 23,898 (16,761) 197,978 235,363 (37,385) 235,363
923 618 305 6,542 7,311 (769) 7,311
0 157 (157) 2,460 1,731 728 1,731
853 197 656 1,424 2,218 (794) 2,218
6,663 7,751 (1,089) 78,005 91,356 (13,351) 91,356
8,439 8,724 (285) 88,431 102,617 (14,186) 102,617
642 534 108 5,497 4,789 708 4,789
642 534 108 5,497 4,789 708 4,789
0 73 (73) 0 846 (846) 846
0 1 (1) 51 106 (55) 106
0 27 (27) 685 297 388 297
0 101 (101) 737 1,250 (513) 1,250
88 173 (85) 2,054 2,060 (6) 2,060
786 175 611 1,546 1,493 53 1,493
228 265 (37) 3,849 3,220 629 3,220
1,014 440 574 5,395 4,713 682 4,713
118 92 26 1,530 1,049 481 1,049
0 276 (276) 1,526 3,313 (1,787) 3,313
0 28 (28) 15 309 (294) 309
246 614 (368) 3,400 6,106 (2,706) 6,106
781 54 727 781 3,090 (2,309) 3,090
0 1,000 (1,000) 1,058 5,000 (3,942) 5,000
253 227 25 4,159 2,500 1,659 2,500
0 216
0 216
0 0 0 0 5,000 (5,000) 5,000
0 0 0 1,500 0 1,500 0
137 180 (43) 1,799 2,126 (327) 2,126
0 (119) 119 (2,278) (1,305) (973) (1,305)
20 103 (83) 513 1,210 (696) 1,210
5,837 5,659 278 50,268 44,647 5,621 44,647
5,993 5,724 270 50,302 46,678 3,624 46,678
0 120 (120) 415 635 (220) 635
225 302 (77) 2,899 3,487 (588) 3,487
35 61 (26) 553 1,236 (683) 1,236
80 92 (12) 612 897 (285) 897
0 135 (135) 498 1,133 (635) 1,133
0 0 0 0 343 (343) 343
25,051 42,594 (17,543) 369,555 431,568 (62,013) 431,568
29,488 16,955 12,533 131,460 73,752 57,708 73,752
4,498 6,739 (2,241) 73,035 73,752 (716) 73,752
4,498 6,739 (2,241) 73,035 73,752 (716) 73,752
(4,498) (6,739) 2,241 (73,035) (73,752) 716 (73,752)
24,990 10,2199 14,774 58,424 0 58,424 0




12:39 PM

07/24/18
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
50 - Infrastructure

Preliminary

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00

- Rent

5110-00 - Utilities

5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00

- Telephone

5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 -

5510-00 -
- Supplies

5520-00

5610-00 -
5700-00 -
5710-00 -
5740-00 -
5800-00 -
5810-00 -
5941-00 -
- Associate Relations

- Credit Card Fees

- Automobile Expenses
8750-00 -
8810-00 -
- Travel

8200-00
8500-00
8700-00

8910-00

Mail - USPS

Insurance/Bonding

Depreciation

Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars

Public Outreach

Research & Planning

Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 18 Budget $ Over Bud... Jul'17-Ju.. YTD Budget $ OverBud.. AnnualBu...
0 0 0 46,563 46,563 0 46,563
0 0 0 46,563 46,563 0 46,563
0 0 0 46,563 46,563 0 46,563
0 0 0 2,329 1,411 918 1,411
0 0 0 381 1,586 (1,205) 1,586
0 0 0 179 64 115 64
0 0 0 942 731 211 731
0 0 0 115 21 94 21
(11,344) 0 (11,344) 5,907 21,048 (15,141) 21,048
(11,344) 0 (11,344) 9,854 24,861 (15,007) 24,861
0 0 0 114 94 20 94
0 0 0 21 120 (99) 120
0 0 0 152 120 33 120
0 0 0 1,062 2,964 (1,902) 2,964
0 0 0 1,349 3,297 (1,948) 3,297
0 0 0 908 571 337 571
0 0 0 908 571 337 571
0 0 0 79 50 29 50
0 0 0 138 259 (121) 259
0 0 0 58 500 (442) 500
0 0 0 28 426 (398) 426
0 0 0 131 680 (549) 680
0 0 0 0 473 (473) 473
0 0 0 1,103 2,223 (1,120) 2,223
0 0 0 0 500 (500) 500
0 0 0 0 2,656 (2,656) 2,656
0 0 0 375 375 0 375
0 15 0 15 0
0 0 0 10 0 10 0
0 0 0 116 500 (384) 500
0 0 0 22 500 (478) 500
0 0 0 2 1,646 (1,644) 1,646
0 0 0 0 250 (250) 250
(11,344) 0 (11,344) 14,188 39,767 (25,579) 39,767
11,344 0 11,344 32,375 6,796 25,579 6,796
0 0 0 4,091 6,796 (2,705) 6,796
0 0 0 4,091 6,796 (2,705) 6,796
0 0 0 (4,091) (6,796) 2,705 (6,796)
11,344 0 11,344 28,284 0 28,284 0

23



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Preliminary

12:41 PM
07/24/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 51 - TMPI
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Bud... Jul'17-Ju..  YTD Budget $ OverBud.. Annual Bu...
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 3,403 3,403 0 17,016 17,016 0 17,016
Total Income 3,403 3,403 0 17,016 17,016 0 17,016
Gross Profit 3,403 3,403 0 17,016 17,016 0 17,016
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 0 140 (140) 99 769 (670) 769
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 5 38
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 5 (5) 49 30 19 30
5060-00 - 401 (k) 52 65 (14) 269 360 (91) 360
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 0 2 2) 0 10 (10) 10
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 1,575 1,506 68 8,072 8,285 (213) 8,285
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 1,632 1,719 (87) 8,527 9,453 (926) 9,453
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 4 19
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0 14
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 10 35
5100-00 - Rent - Other 72 582 (510) 443 2,908 (2,465) 2,908
Total 5100-00 - Rent 86 582 (496) 512 2,908 (2,396) 2,908
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 38 176
5310-00 - Telephone - Other 0 58 (58) 0 288 (288) 288
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 38 58 (19) 176 288 (112) 288
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0 10 (10) 28 50 (22) 50
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 5 20 (15) 25 100 (75) 100
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 1 1
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 2 50 (48) 12 250 (238) 250
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 3 50 (47) 13 250 (237) 250
5610-00 - Depreciation 0 1
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0 50 (50) 4 250 (246) 250
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 16 (16) 0 84 (84) 84
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 33 30 3 197 150 47 150
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 0 50 (50) 0 250 (250) 250
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 0 50 (50) 3 250 (247) 250
8910-00 - Travel 0 100 (100) 0 500 (500) 500
Total Expense 1,796 2,734 (937) 9,486 14,533 (5,047) 14,533
Net Ordinary Income 1,607 669 937 7,530 2,483 5,047 2,483
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 645 483 162 4,760 2,483 2,277 2,483
Total Other Expense 645 483 162 4,760 2,483 2,277 2,483
Net Other Income (645) (483) (162) (4,760) (2,483) (2,277) (2,483)
Net Income 962 186 775 2,770 0 2,770 0

24



12:40 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary

07/24/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 60 - Membership
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul 17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4200-00 - Membership Dues 5,086 13,500 (8,414) 124,677 150,000 (25,323) 150,000
4201-00 - New Member Fees 0 0 0 75 75 0 75
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-01 - Community Awards
4250-04 - Silent Auction 0 0 0 18,5622 12,000 6,522 12,000
4250-05 - Sponsorships 0 0 0 12,440 6,500 5,940 6,500
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other 0 0 0 18,105 22,500 (4,395) 22,500
Total 4250-01 - Community Awards 0 0 0 49,067 41,000 8,067 41,000
4250-02 - Chamber Events 0 6,725 (6,725) 373 12,725 (12,352) 12,725
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 2,001 3,000 (999) 5,410 7,300 (1,890) 7,300
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club
4251-01 - Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors 0 300 (300) 1,000 2,000 (1,000) 2,000
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other 914 750 164 5,499 8,250 (2,751) 8,250
Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 914 1,050 (136) 6,499 10,250 (3,751) 10,250
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 1,675 175 1,500 3,304 1,925 1,379 1,925
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 4,590 10,950 (6,360) 64,653 73,200 (8,547) 73,200
4252-00 - Sponsorships 250 0 250 1,250 0 1,250 0
4720-00 - Miscellaneous 0 15
Total Income 9,926 24,450 (14,524) 190,670 223,275 (32,605) 223,275
Gross Profit 9,926 24,450 (14,524) 190,670 223,275 (32,605) 223,275
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration (1,375) (1,375) 0 (16,500) (16,500) 0 (16,500)
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 595 525 70 6,984 6,853 132 6,853
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 288 950 (662) 10,685 12,990 (2,305) 12,990
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 75 (75) 775 930 (155) 930
5060-00 - 401 (k) 93 320 (227) 2,632 3,785 (1,253) 3,785
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 13 93 (80) 149 844 (695) 844
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 615 7,800 (7,185) 75,166 97,550 (22,384) 97,550
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 230 8,388 (8,158) 79,792 106,452 (26,660) 106,452
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 14 50 (36) 461 600 (139) 600
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0 55 (55) 125 605 (480) 605
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 40 85 (45) 760 1,090 (330) 1,090
5100-00 - Rent - Other 365 725 (360) 7,748 8,700 (952) 8,700
Total 5100-00 - Rent 419 915 (496) 9,095 10,995 (1,900) 10,995
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 147 216 (69) 2,519 2,686 (167) 2,686
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 147 216 (69) 2,519 2,686 (167) 2,686
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0 50 (50) 659 1,000 (341) 1,000
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 19 55 (36) 613 745 (132) 745
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 901 125 776 974 750 224 750
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 101 95 6 970 1,250 (280) 1,250
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 1,002 220 782 1,944 2,000 (56) 2,000
5610-00 - Depreciation 0 15 (15) 58 180 (122) 180
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0 55 (55) 642 1,325 (683) 1,325
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 50 (50) 1 200 (199) 200
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 166 250 (84) 2,367 2,990 (623) 2,990
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0 0 0 0 1,250 (1,250) 1,250
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 0 0 270 0 270 0
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 0 0 0 270 0 270 0
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner 1,147 0 1,147 24,979 18,500 6,479 18,500
6435-00 - Shop Local Event 0 295
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 0 1,425 (1,425) 3,081 4,185 (1,104) 4,185
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 486 650 (164) 6,043 7,150 (1,107) 7,150
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp 0 10 0 10 0
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 3,765 295 3,470 6,910 8,465 (1,555) 8,465
6444-00 - Trades 1,100 275 825 3,615 2,130 1,485 2,130
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 0 75 (75) 459 750 (291) 750
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 6,498 2,720 3,778 45,393 41,180 4,213 41,180
8200-00 - Associate Relations 0 25 (25) 93 275 (182) 275
8300-00 - Board Functions 0 156
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 560 195 365 3,352 2,580 772 2,580
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 44 75 (31) 598 1,025 (427) 1,025
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 14 40 (27) 21 440 (419) 440
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 6 50 (44) 313 765 (452) 765
8920-00 - Bad Debt (5,177) 310 (5,487) 10,713 10,330 383 10,330

25



12:40 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary

07124118 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 60 - Membership
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul 17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
Total Expense 3,926 13,629 (9,703) 168,598 186,418 (27,820) 186,418
Net Ordinary Income . 6,000 10,821 (4,821) 32,072 36,857 (4,785) 36,857

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

8990-00 - Allocated 1,956 2,718 (762) 31,802 31,857 (55) 31,857

Total Other Expense 1,956 2,718 (762) 31,802 31,857 (55) 31,857

Net Other Income (1,956) (2,718) 762 (31,802) (31,857) 55 (31,857)
Net Income 4,044 8,103 (4,060) 270 5,000 (4,730) 5,000

26



12:37 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary
07/24/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 70 - Administration
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul 17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 3,764 2,561 1,203 33,954 33,295 659 33,295
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 1,083 2,586 (1,503) 13,064 33,618 (20,554) 33,618
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 154 (154) 2,995 1,997 997 1,997
5060-00 - 401 (k) 794 438 355 10,069 5,700 4,369 5,700
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 22 98 (76) 954 1,273 (319) 1,273
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 21,061 34,091 (13,030) 403,814 405,907 (2,093) 405,907
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 26,723 39,928 (13,204) 464,849 481,790 (16,941) 481,790
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 109 117 (8) 1,532 1,406 125 1,406
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0 375 (375) 2,965 4,271 (1,3086) 4,271
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 314 171 144 2,585 2,031 554 2,031
5100-00 - Rent - Other 2,533 1,807 726 26,837 21,012 5,825 21,012
Total 5100-00 - Rent 2,956 2,469 487 33,919 28,720 5,199 28,720
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 1,529 1,088 441 10,232 12,611 (2,379) 12,611
5350-00 - Internet 0 25
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 1,629 1,088 441 10,257 12,611 (2,354) 12,611
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 7 43 (36) 899 721 178 721
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 86 147 (61) 1,982 1,751 231 1,751
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 36 0 36 161 2,000 (1,839) 2,000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 718 421 297 5,862 5,210 652 5,210
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 754 421 333 6,023 7,210 (1,187) 7,210
5610-00 - Depreciation 31 176 (145) 622 2,018 (1,396) 2,018
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 2,400 311 2,089 7,843 3,840 4,003 3,840
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 708 667 42 11,927 8,240 3,687 8,240
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 288 218 70 3,938 2,675 1,363 2,575
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0 0 0 2,644 6,180 (3,536) 6,180
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 80 1,000 (920) 8,620 10,000 (1,380) 10,000
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 0 0 0 26,250 22,000 4,250 22,000
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 0 0 13,531 3,750 9,781 3,750
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 80 1,000 (920) 48,401 35,750 12,651 35,750
6490-00 - Classified Ads 0 70 (70) 0 773 (773) 773
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 0 70 (70) 0 773 (773) 773
8200-00 - Associate Relations 985 206 779 1,953 2,266 (313) 2,266
8300-00 - Board Functions 0 858 (858) 7,454 9,888 (2,434) 9,888
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 45 (48) 93 205 0 205 0
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 454 93 361 2,235 1,030 1,205 1,030
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 84 125 (41) 648 1,391 (743) 1,391
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 268 127 141 2,936 1,648 1,288 1,648
8910-00 - Travel 0 318 (318) 0 3,502 (3,502) 3,502
Total Expense 37,398 48,286 (10,888) 608,734 612,675 (3,941) 612,675
Net Ordinary Income (37,398) (48,286) 10,888 (608,734) (612,675) 3,941 (612,675)
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment 17 201
Total Other Income 17 201
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated (37,398) (48,286) 10,888 (608,063) (612,675) 4,613 (612,675)
Total Other Expense (37,398) (48,286) 10,888 (608,063) (612,675) 4,613 (612,675)
Net Other Income 37,415 48,286 (10,871) 608,263 612,675 (4,412) 612,675
Net Income 17 (0) 17 (471) 0 (471) 0

27



%62 %E ¥ %6'8 %10l (esv'L) eisin doyel]
%G1 8%~ 000'0L ¢ ooo'sel $ [BOD UOISSIWWOY [enuuy| %0’ %L'G %L'G %0°L (265°1) Ano soyel/epishuung
%991~ 000'005'Z $ 000000 $ [BOS) BnuaAsy [enuuy - | IN %L'2 %19 %89 %09 (e68'c) yoeag sbury
LNIHAIND %6°0 %L1 %19 %L (G12'1) uiod sejog
%89'0- 805°205C $ 62V ZL9C $ 89¢V69°€S %00L %00l 3NUBASY 92USIBJU0D [B}0L %8°C %Ly %2'S %09 (60gL9¢) Munog 1a2e|d
%667LE 882°0G $ 8Lzl $ 8LL2LS %2 %0 epensN %Y %S'S %L'9 %)L (Lzg‘zee e dod) eluloyjen
%692~ 6£6'L6€ $ 926'80¥ $ 18L'LIPS %9 %Ll aye7 yinos 810z dunp 910z bny SL0Z Aine $1L0Z dunp aas - sajey juswhojdwaun
%P8 L 992¥0L $ 16L'Y9L  $ Z6L'Y9L$  %8Z  %le aoysepn
%62 ¥r-  GLO'GSE'L $ ¥BL'ZEY'T $  L12'906'2$ %PS  %.L9 Jaoe|d
82t 71191
:funo) Aq sbejusaiad puy enusasy sdusiajuod %89°0L- 9ls‘6es‘'c  $ | Lzl'zes‘'c  $ | ogzevsc ¢ | eLLves‘c $ 1ejoL
%9.°92 06 LL 6L sbupjoog o JequinN %0000}~ - $ | L08'629 $ | 986'965 $[v19'266 ¢ | (09 - das) upnod
%67'8L-  LSG'9L zle'oe z5¢e'Le SIYBIN Wwooy 40 JaquinN %SE Y £59'v86 $ | v.G'EH6 $|89.'G.8 $|89e'g88 $ (Bny - unp) payL
%91 Ly 6.2'09 $ /80%LL ¢ gie'62L $ anuaAaY SIY} 10} UOISSIWWOD %EZ 0E ¥1.'82. ¢ | 685655 $|669'66y  $|596Les ¢ | (Aew - udy) puodag
%89°06- 806'L06'C $ 62Z¥'LL9'C $ 89¢'v96'cS$ pa)00g anudASY |e}o | %2, 9l 680'9L8  $| 51'669 $ |86  $|ozeess S (Je - uer) 3sai4
obuey)  pajsedalod  pajsSedalod s[enjoy ONIMOOT QYVMYOL| [abueyd % AOA 1102 9102 5102 Y102 lapenp
% AOA 81-2102 L1-91L02 L1-9102 (Be] y3w 9 (£D)‘81L0Z JelNl 4O Se) aoye] ajeT] YHON - Ajiapeny Jea Jepudje) Aq anuaAdy Xel sajes

8102/0€/9 38 8L/LL QLA "SA LL/9) QLAd uosledwo S13SiJe}S dNUSASY 3IUAIBJU0D

¥8¢ gLoz unp %LL°ZL 65€°1L9 20L%S GL0°LS 0L6‘SS 1ejoL
i 210z 8unr] GL1°282°9$ saouejeg pund [e}0] %6501~ veL'y G6Z'G 86e'e VIN oyyei) JuaAg - LN
806 910z aunr| 0869252 10e1U0D £1-910Z A4 %bP 2TL €eL'8 926'c 609'8 00S'9 (urstem) yoeag By
1254 GLozZ aunp| ¥£1'092'v $ JoBIUOD 91-G10Z A4 %6.°01 08¢ eve L€2 flews
LG¥ #10g dunp (Aia3renD papoday) L1/0E/9 JO Se %9.'9- ¥20'¢ 162'S 109'2 095'C auoyd
diysiaquialy Joqueyg [e3oL funog Jade|d Aq p|aH seouejeg pung ainjonjselju %129 8EY Y L8 LY 0/2'cy 058'v¥ uj e
:A10 soyeL
obueyd % AOA 8102-2102 1102-9102 9102-5102 5102-7102 - SjeLIjRy
%10 86 $|86 $ (syiuow g xau) Yydnsy (81.0Z dunr niy3) LLOZ - ¥1.02 QLAL 104 SI13SNEIS dANEIedWOD UOIJEULIOJU| JOYSIA
%80 29¢ $|19e $ (sypuow 9 xau) yAV
%% 0- %6°92 %0°L2 (syyuows g xau) AouednooQ pajepdn
%L G- yelL $ | 2pl $ (sypuow g Joud) Yydaey z.6'8.851 $ GLe'L02 609'0LY'G 059'0¥¥'S 86£'092°9 8102 - L102
%8 0- 882 $ | 062 $ (syuow g soud) ¥av| | ses‘iee’sl ¢ viv'eve's GLO'6LL'D PGY'85e'e 26€'G08'S 1102 - 9102
%0°G- %Y 9v %6°8¥ (sypuow g Joud) AouednooQ cIy'sesolL  $ 0ez'6v€' 91.L'88¥'S ¥¥S'pL8'e £26'2.8'v 9102 - 5102
%9'T 152 $ | sve $ 1sed2104 YN | ¥VdARY 20¥‘c092L  $ L££'898" L BEY'ELG'E 82.'1258'C 806'€69't GL0Z - ¥102
%E’ L 6L¥ $ | vy $ jseoaio4 WIN L ¥avy 8cz‘z66‘LL  $ LOO‘LGL L GEG'69G'E 028'S¥1L'2 788'625'Y #102 - €102
%2} %665 %2 65 jseda104 YN | Aouednoop 6L2°L0LLL  $ 9/6'L¥¥'L 898'€9Z'v £84'901'2 266'288'¢ €102 -2L0Z
%28 691 $ | 951 $ (wooy s|gejieny Jad AsY) Yvdrey 9.8L6L0L $ $22'¥85'L ¥.9'651'C £E9'V6.L L Ge'e89'e ZL0Z - 110z
%S0 Gog $ | voe $ (o1 Alle@ obeseny) yav| | oss‘ssyol  $ £ye'19¢' L 066'9.L'C $65'201'2 £99'7¥2'C 1102 - 0102
| %9L %%’ GS %G°1S Kouednaop 1ejoL (unp - 1dy) yO | (1e - uer) €0 [(93a -390) zO [ (das - Inr) LO ie3 [edsld
[ebueyd % AOA| 8L/2L ALAd | ZL/9L ALAL A1AdY SuofjeAIasay SoLjBwlsag (8102 AelN Ny} pajiodal se) 210z - 0102 1oHenD Ag suoiadjjo LOL § Jd13SId [ejoL

SLNIWILVLS TVIONVNIH 8102 ‘0€ dunf YOd SOIYLIAIN AIM




%89°0€- 806'20S'c ¢ ez¥'ll9'e § SNU3AJY 3JUaI8JU0D [ejoL
%66 1€ 882'0S $ sLlch $ EEEN
%69'2- 6€6'26€ ¢ 9z6'80F  $ axeT yinos
%8’ L- 99z'v0L  $ L6L¥OL  $ a0ysep
%62 Y- GLo'ssE't ¢ ¥eL'TEV'ZT  $ Jaoeld
:Auno) Aq abejuasiad puy enuaAdy doUBIBJU0D
%G 18- 000'0Z $ ooo'sek [EOD UOISSIWWOY [eNUUY
%L9'9L" 000'00$'Z__$ 000'000'€ $ [209 SNUaASY [enuuy - 1IN
INERTNE]
%9L'9T 06 LL sbunjoog jo JequinN %89°0}- 9lg'6zs'c  $ /lzl'zeg'z  $ oeg'eys'c  $ e€lL'vss'c  $ Iejol
%6781 15591 zLe'0z SIBIN Wooy Jo JaquinN %0000 - §T208%629  $ 86965  § | vI9'LGE  § | (99 - doS) yinod
%94 L 6.2'09 180'7LL aNUaNaY SIU} JO} UOISSIWWOD %SEY €59'v86  $ | viS'ev6  $|89L's.8 ¢ |soe’ses ¢ | (Bny-unp) payL
%89°0€- 805'205'T  $ 6z¥'ll9'e $ pajo0g anuanay [ejoL %ET 08 v..'87. ¢ |685'666  $|669'S6y  $|S96'lzs ¢ | (Ael - idy) puodas
sbueyd Pa)sedaiod  psjsedaiod ONIMOOT QIVMIOS %ZL 9k 680'0L8  $|/S1'669  $|8ll'tis ¢ |ozz'ess  $|  (ew-uer)isid
% AOA 81-210¢ 11-910¢ 3BUBLD % AOA 1102 9102 5102 y10¢ Japend
8102/0€/9 38 81/L) QLA "SA LL/9) QLAd UOSHedWOD SO1ISHEIS DNUaASY 99UBJaJU0D (Bel yyw 9 (€0)'8L0Z JBIN JO SB) 20yRL 3T UMON - AlIapenD) Jea Jepusjed Aq anuaAay XeL ssles
Spaite L1910z 1102 910z su0e w102
-W .w
0000058
-+ 000'005$
000'000'4$
000'000'$
000'005'1$
000'000'Z$ 000'005'1$
00000528
..... 0000008
000'000'$
000'005'Z$
000'005'e$
000'000'%$ 000'000'$
SaN3UBARY 30UAIRJUOJ [£)0L m AunoD epeAaNm 30yeL e yInosm Auno) aoysepm Aunod Jaseld m JeajlojjejoLm  HOUWm CHOPIEM  JOPUZE  HDISLE
funo9 Aq (siseg Jea) [eaSI4 U0 MON)
oleyg aNUBASY R SIIISIje]lS daNUIAIY dJuaiajuo) 90ye] 9)eT - oNUIADY Xe] s3jes [enuuy

29




5-Year Annual TOT Collections

(Fiscal Year Basis)

$20,000,000

$18,331,895

$18,000,000

$16,000,000

$14,000,000

$12,000,000 -—

$10,000,000

$8,000,000

4

$6,000,000

$4,000,000 -

$2,000,000 -

m. A

§$10,191,876

$11,701.279

[VALUE]

$16,535,413

8201112 ®=2012-13 @2013-14 ®2014-15 m@2015-16 @2016-17

Chamber Membership (# of Members)

385 405 425 445

465

485

505

525

June 2014

June 2015

474

June2016 |

June 2017

Jun 2018

508

Total District 5 TOT Collections b

y Quarter 2010 - 2017 (as reported thru May 2018)

Chamber Of Commerce Total Membership

Fiscal Year Q1 (Jul - Sep) Q2 (Oct - Dec) Q3 (Jan - Mar) Q4 (Apr - Jun) Total

2011 - 2012 $ 3683345 $ 1,794,633 $ 3,159,674 $ 1,554,224 $ 10,191,876
2012 - 2013 $ 3882952 $ 2106483 $ 4,263,868 $ 1,447,976 $ 11,701,279
2013 - 2014 $ 4525882 $ 2145820 $ 3,569,535 $ 1,751,001 $ 11,992,238
2014 - 2015 $ 4693908 $ 2,527,728 $ 3,513,439 $ 1,868,331 $ 12,603,406
2015 - 2016 $ 4,872,923 § 3874544 $ 5438716 $ 2,349,230 $ 16,535,413
2016 - 2017 $ 5505352 $ 3,358454 $ 6,119,615 $ 3,348,474 $ 18,331,895
2017 - 2018 $ 6,260,398 $ 3,440,650 $ 5470609 $ 207,315 $ 15,378,972

June 2014 457
June 2015 474
June 2016 508
June 2017 424
Jun 2018 384

30



%LL2L 65€'1L9 20L'PS SL0°LS 0L6'eS 1ejoL
%6501~ veLy G62'S 8SE'e VIN dljel] juaagz - LN
%byvel €€.L'8 9z6'e 609'8 005'9 (urrem) yoeag sbury
%6L0L 08e Ve 354 E lrews3
%9L'9- v.0'e 162'c £09'C 0952 auoyd
%1lT9 8EY'PY Lp8'Ly 022y 0s8'vy UM
A0 soye
abueyd % AOA 8102-L102 L102-9102 9102-51L02 S102-¥1L02 - S|elsajay
810Z 2UNf NJU3) L102 - #1L02_Q.LAJ 102 SOBSHE}S GAREIEAUIOD UOREWIOU] JOJISIA
8102-L102 L102-9102 9102-5102 §102-v102
= -0
" — i, S . B — BN S — Soe. -1 000'S
xxxxxxxxxxxxx - s - - 0000}
'OCSSUUOSIUIUUSISOMUMos! o= nressnsstosorsn e o -1 000'S)
e S N - -+ 00002
e R - - 00052
e - e e — - -1 00008
R e B e - — L ooo'se
flolm oyei)juaAg- LIN® (Ul Niem) yoesgsBuym lewIm  auoyd Ao soyeLm  sulyem AUD eouelm

AOA Q1A4 - uonjew.iojuj J0)isIA

%6'C %EY %6'8 %10} (gep'L) BISIA 20UeL
%0t %)'S %L'S %0°L (£85°}) AuD soyel/apishuung
%L'T %19 %8'9 %0'9 (e68'e) yoeag sbury
%60 %Ll %19 %L (512'1) uiod sejoq
%8' %Ly %2'S %0°9 (60¢'29¢) fyunog Jaseld
%2 Y %S %L'9 %l'L (Lzg‘zee ge "dod) eiuoyiied
8102 aunp 9102 bny 5102 Aint ¥L0gZ aunp Q3 - sejey juswAojdwaun
810z aunp 910z bny 510z Ainp 10z dunp
-t %00
<
sz P

%0y

..... %09

%0'8
et %00}
%0'Th
- - %0'%)

(eev')) ersin soyeLm  (£G5')) AuD Boye L/apishuung m (€68'¢) yoeag sbury m
(512"} uod Jelog m (60c'29¢) aunoD ssoeidm (126 zee ge “dod) elwiope) m
%0'9)
uoibay Aq sejey JuswAhojdwaupn




Destimetrics Occupancy in NLT Comparisons Destimetrics RevPAR in NLT Comparisons

s Current Mth Occupancy es===Next Mth Forecast =====Prior § Mths Occupancy =====Future 6 Mths Occupancy

32

70% e Cyrrent Mth ADR ems=mNext Mth ADR e===sCyrrent Mth RevPAR
u emmNext Mth RevPAR es=Prior § Mths ADR esmsssPrior 6 Mths RevPAR
65% $450
60% - $400 y o
=5 $350 i
50%
sl $300
45% %ﬂu\z e
40% $250
35% $200
30%
$150 \\‘!
25% \\
$100
20% J—
ST
15% $50
10% $0
FYTD 14/15 FYTD 16/17 FYTD 17/18 FYTD 14/15 FYTD 16/17 EYTD 17/18
Destimetrics Reservations Activity FYTD 14/15 | FYTD 16/17 | FYTD 17/18 Y-O-Y Change Destimetrics Reservations Activity m.<._.U 14/15 _.u..<.:u 16/17 | FYTD 17/18 | Y-O-Y Change
Occupancy 61.1% 51.5% 55.4% 7.6% ADR (Average Daily Rate) $217 $304 $305 0.5%
Occupancy 1 z:: Forecast 61.3% 59.2% 59.9% 1.2% RevPAR (Rev per Available Room) $133 $156 $169 8.2%
Occupancy (prior 6 months) 44.3% 48.9% 46.4% -5.0% ADR 1 Mth Forecast $283 $414 $419 1.3%
QOccupancy (next 6 months) 27.1% 27.0% 26.9% -0.4% RevPAR 1 Mth Forecast $173 $245 $251 2.6%
ADR (prior 6 months) $229 $290 $288 -0.8%
RevPAR (prior 6 months) $101 $142 $134 -5.7%
ADR (next 6 months) $260 $361 $362 0.5%
RevPAR (next 6 months) $70 $98 $98 0.1%




Atz | sk [ s AT (96 B

J3INNVOS 31vd 310 TIVAOHddY 040 TYAOYddY 040 g343IN3 3LYd d3A13934 31va
ONILLNNOJJV
K11 @ ~ *2y Bleq
:Ag panouddy :Ag paubig
LLLS (134904 40 LNO) AISYNGNITY 38 0L SISNIdXT - TV.LOL
86°6Z1'C SISNIAXI Qv 1Id3yd - TV.IOL
[loJAed ybnoiy | pasinquisy abeayi
0/-00-008 |[.L.°/G poday abeajij\ payoely 98s abeaji\ | 1 yoeny
ININISUNGNITY IOVITIN
Z
A
X
M
A
n
L
S
Y
0
d o
0
N
W
1
bl
[
I
H
9
4
0//00-0188 6671 uonduasqns o.d 12qoloy 8qopy|6598ZEZ L6 pajelodioou] swiejsAS aqopy| 3 2120/80/90
Y 0£/00-0188 0,°€0} abesn aiseq ayng 9| .81.UNF $50. seoineg gjfoos| g 210Z/%/9
/o0- 0£/00-05.8 a0e L0 B 217 /M youn|89098 MO R legled ed| O 810C/7/9
m:.mm 9)1)0-0ok| 8’616} 801A3(] ‘PROUBAPY UOLI8)0.d Julodpus soydog /m ¥ jdeass)ul [equan soydog|Goeez J9IMeN| g 2102/1/9
0£/00-0028 l-l.. 6E'6CE Aued Aeme-buiob s Ajng uaine|{02008971 Jueinelsay apiskuung| v 810Z/18/S
3000 | 135004 E
Apul) ‘uosieisne osfojdwg
8L0Z aunp  JAUUoN
Modey ssuadxg safojdwg

(VYLIN) NOILVIOOSSY LHOSTIY JOHV.L IMVT HL¥ON




4£PUL QLo VMV Q VeuvMAD venviuwg Y Al INTIVUZQUILVYYIF Y $4944Y J\BYYE JIO\ |V UL UVIJIPY|[EVV [\SHEUU THIIZURITD] [\

LL°1G $ 3ANA LNINISHNGINIFE IOVATIN TVIOL
g¥so ¢ TN d3d 31V IOVITIN
00901 ‘@3LLiNgns s3TIN TV.LOL
>
X 0098  fungny ‘SOF - Auno) Jaoe|d OYO VHLIN|  unr-9g
X 0002 10ju) Jushz S0ue ] YHON SO YHLIN|  unr-gg
ON | s3A
TAAVAL ¥OA
04 NoSvIY JeLaNnoy| ST # ana Lav1s alva 43y

sunf  ‘HLNON LdO0d3d
Apuid ‘uosjeisng :JNVN IIA0TdINT

LININISANGNITE IOVITIN
(VHLIN) NOILVIDOOSSY L¥OSTY JOHVL IV HLYON




=l BANKSEWEST Z23..

BNP PARIBAS GROUP

>

BANKCARD CENTER
PO BOX 84043
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043

MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number XXXX-XXXX-0108-6903
Statement Date JUN 28, 2018
Total Activity $2,429.58

** MEMO STATEMENT ONLY **

O OnE=

DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT
CINDY M GUSTAFSON
N LAKE TAHOE RESORT
PO BOX 5459
TAHOE CITY CA 96145
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
CINDY M GUSTAFSON Purchases Cash Total
XXXX-XXXX-0108-6903 & Other Debits + Advances - Credits = Activity
Account Total $2,429.58 $0.00 $0.00 $2,429.58
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Posting Transaction
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
05-31 05-29 25536068151101018602433 SUNNYSIDERESTAURA  TAHOE CITY CA 329.39
Tran: 0000000009140035 Tax ID: 680087754 MerZip: 96145 Dest Zip: 96145
06-01 05-31 55436878152131620560950 NEVTEC 408-2928600 CA 1,919.48
Tran: 6903 Tax ID: 770500867 Mer Zip: 95128-3509
06-04 05-31 05314618152100136858878 FAT CAT BAR GRILL  TAHOECITY CA 62.02
Tax ID: 261509223 Mer Zip: 96145
06-04 06-01 55432868152200136846122 GOOGLE *SVCSAPPS_gotah cc@google.comCA 103.70
Tran: POiXx1s9 Tax ID: 770493581 Mer Ref: POiXx1s9 Mer Zip: 94043
Product Code: 099 Desc: GOOGLE * Qty: 100.00 Unit: Clk Unit Cost: 103.7000 Disc: N
Extltem Amt: 103.70
06-08 06-07 55310208158026656288944 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS 8008336687 CA 14.99
Tax ID: 770019522 Mer Ref: 65628894 Mer Zip: 85110 Origin Zip: 95110 Dest Ctry:
USA
Account Number Account Summary
For Customer Service, Call:
! XXXX-XXXX-0108-6903 Purchases &
Statement Date Other Charges $2,429.58
1-866-432-8161
JUN 28, 2018 Cash Advances $0.00
Send Billing Inquiries to: Credit Limit Fees $0.00
BANKCARD CENTER ;
PO BOX 84043 $50,000 Credits $0.00
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Disputed Amount Payments $0.00
$0.00 Total Activity $2,429.58

00000174137

Page 10f35



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THIS STATEMENT

Payments. You must pay at least the "Amount Due" by the "Payment Due
Date.” Charges, payments and credits received after the "Closing Date" will
be included in your next statement. The letters "CR" following the "New
Balance" amount indicate a credit balance - do not pay this amount.
Payments must reach our BankCard Center during our regular business day
in order to be credited on that date. Payments received after the cutoff limes
of 6:00 p.m. on a Friday (or Thursday if we are closed on Friday) or 4:00
p.m. on any other business day that we are open, or on a day we are not
open, or at a branch open on Saturday, Sunday or bank holiday, are
credited as of the following business day. Later cutoff imes generally apply
at branches with extended hours. Business days shall mean Monday
through Friday, except for bank holidays. If you fail to properly make
payments, crediting such payments may be delayed.

Order of Application. We will apply your payments first to any membership
fee or other fees, next to any finance charge or late charge, next to any
Cash Advances included in your "Previous Balance," then to Purchases in
your "Previous Balances."

Unauthorized Use. In the eventof possible loss, theft or unauthorized use,
Company agrees to notify us immediately. Company may be liable for the
unauthorized use of any Card issued under the Corporate Credit Card
Agreement. If 10 or more cards are issued pursuant to the Corporate Credit
Card Agreement, Company shall be strictly liable for any unauthorized use.
If fewer than 10 Cards are issued pursuant to the Corporate Credit Card
Agreement, Company will not be liable for unauthorized use of the Card
which occurs after it notifies us orally at 1-866-432-8161, or in writing at
BANKCARD CENTER, PO BOX 84043, COLUMBUS, GA 31908-4043 of
loss, theft, or possible unauthorized use, and Company's liability for
unauthorized use of the Card will not exceed $50.00 per Card for use of a
Card by anyone other than an Employee prior to notice to us. However, a
Card in the possession and control of an Employee, even after his or her
authority to use the Card has been revoked by Company, is not considered
lost or stolen, and its use by such Employee Is not unauthorized. Company
must recover the Card from the Employee. Company agrees to assist us in
determining the facts and circumstances relating to any unauthorized use of
a Card.

36

Page 2 of 2



o
——

Server: Hannab BOB: 1h/29/72018
Table 93/ i/thooi
SALE
M/C 14680070

Card MXXXXXYXXXXXXBQOB

Magnef1o card present: GUSTAFSON CINDY
Cord Bntiy Method: S A
Anproval 090187

Amount ; $279.3

+ Tip: K.

= Total: 523 5

1 agree to pay the above
total amouni according to the
card isguer agreement.

Sunnyside Copy

7 CSLmnystde

RESTAURANT & L ODGE

Server: Hannah 05/29/2018
Table 336/1 1:31 PH
Guests: 11 140014
Order Type: Order

Tced Tea 3.00
Diet Coke 3.00
Arnold Palmer (3 83.00) 9.00
Club Soda 3.00
Sunnyside Burger 15.00
Chicken Chop Salad (4 @17.00) 68.00
Summer Greens (3 €11.00) 33.00
Lakeside Vogetarian 15.00
Fish Taco (2 815.0¢) 30.00
Salmon Rice Bowl (3 @21.00) 63.00
Add Avocado (3 @2.50) 7.50
Add Shrimp 11.00
Subtotal 260.50
Tax 18.89
Total 279.39
Balance Due 279 .39

Sunnyside Resort
1/2 Price fFish Taco Wednesdays!

PAll Tan Twfa. (EONY FON 700N

Ly gy wory oty

(&)

37



“NEVTEC

Bill To:

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Attn: Dave Rummel

100 N Lake Blvd

Tahoe City , CA 96145

United States

Nevtec

1150 S. Bascom Ave

Suite 12

San Jose, CA 95128

(408) 292-8600
Date Invoice
05/31/2018 23365
Account

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Terms Due Date Contract # Reference
Credit Card 05/31/2018 053118Dewitt  |Order #883
Products & Other Charges I Quantityl Price| Amount
Billable Products & Other Charges
Sophos Central Intercept X with Sophos Endpoint Protection Advanced 25.00 $68.46 $1,711.50
- Subscription License - 1 User - 1 Year - Volume - PC
Sophos Cloud Server Protection Advanced - Subscription License - 1 1.00 $169.65 $169.65
Server - 1 Year - PC
Sophos Central Device Encryption - Subscription License - 3 Year - PC, 1.00 $38.33 $38.33
Pocket PC
Total Products & Other $1,919.48
Charges:
Invoice Subtotal: $1,919.48
Sales Tax: $0.00
Invoice Total: $1,919.48
Make checks payable to Nevtec ' Payrmsnks: $0.00
Credits: $0.00
Balance Due: $1,919.48

Thank you for your business




5/31/2018 https://www.myvirtualmerchant-.comNirtuaIMerchant/transaction‘do?dispatchMethod=printTransaction&hdnﬂd~transactionld=31 0518A44-..

NEVTEC
1210 S BASCOM AVE STE 100
SAN JOSE, CA 95128
408-292-8600

NEVTEC
Date: ©5/31/2018 12:28:54 PM
CREDIT CARD SALE

MASTERCARD

CARD NUMBER: #¥¥¥¥¥k+¥%6993 K
TRAN AMOUNT: $1,919.48

APPROVAL CD: 979987

RECORD #: 000

CLERK ID: 557487

CUST CODE: 6903

SALES TAX: $0.00

INVOICE #: 23365

Customer Copy

39

o "o ' B R S S i N R N Lo Hnn Ol dnfld drnninatianld—24NE4QAA4A CARRMQNR.RE7A_4



B

North-Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Allocated Expenses

FY 2017.18 - Five Month Contract [Feb Jun 2018]

Computer Related Table - K Computers 1919.48
21 Computers (unless specifically identified) Marketing 1M 5 23.8% . 457.02
Conference 30 2 9.5% 182.81
Tahoe Tech Visitor Center 42 4 19.0% 365.62| -
Independent Technologies TMPI 51 0.1 0.5% 9.14|
AVG Membership 60 1.65 7.4% 141.68
Carbonite Administration 70 8.35 39.8% 763.22
21 100% -
7/13/2018 C:\Users\DeWitt\Desktop\17-® Allocated Expense Calculator 12:38 PM




gekxokacicolR kR ok el Poobdtediookich ok
* Custo e Copy %
P T I IR idi'k*ai#fbk:liihk:l:'k:k:['.w}::l,::i::|:.g: sokdcdskdok

fFat Cat par and 5111
599 N, Lake Byl
Tahoe Dity, CA
5305333393

Date: 053118

Time: 12:32 Y

Server': 14, Rashe O
Order: LT
Deseription: TAB & 5

Card Type: Yina/ M0

card MNo: OOXODOERESOY

Expires: R
popr Code: DBHAGE

Purchases: h i, 2
Tip: B st
Total: Fo e .

Suggested Gratuity Anounts:
15.0% 7.80
18.0% 9.3h
20.0% 10,40

1 agree to pay tha above tote ] amcunt
according to the pard issuer agraement.,

QUSTAFSON/CTHLY

Lwirghn w | Lo

Faf. Cat Bar ane Britl
599 North .ale vl
Teawe Nty o fonie 969148

Tel, 530-583-3355

05/31/18 12:50 PM
Table Cust 1

Waiter 14 Rashal ©
Reference: T6 37175

Tabh #5
2 Chicken & Arugula 53 lad 41.00
1NMMMdM1%Md i7.50
Taxable: 48 .50

Sub- Faa 48 .50

s, 3.52

Total Due: e L (12

Fat Cat bBar & Brill

Thank you for joining s at
Fat Cal Bar & arill!

The Fat Cat Bar & arill is ava’lable for
special events, s tucing wedd ng
rehearsal dinnars, wecding

after parties. birthday parties,

and more!

The perfest gift jden vou may BEk. Y
&waiﬂtcm:MTtmvdtmhﬂ!

We also invite vou 1o 1ike

our Fat Cat Facehaok pagz for
current promotions and events too!
#Tahoefatlat



Go gle

Payments profile ID
6457-8471-7054

Business name
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Payments account nickname
gotahoenorth.com

Summary created
Jun 11,2018

May 1 - 31,2018

Date Description

May 9 — 31,2018 G Sulte Basic: Usage of 21 seats

May 1 - 8,2018 G Sulte Baslc: Usage of 20 seats

May 1,2018 Automatic payment: Mastercard +¢+*6903

42

Ending balance: $103.70
Amount (USD)
§77.90

$25.80

-$46.66

Starting balance: $46.66



Bill To:

INVOICE

Remit To:

Adobe Systems Incorporated
29322 Network Place
Chicago, IL. 60673-1293

Wires To:
Bank: JPM Chase/ Acct#: 100081931
ABA: 021000021/ SWIFT: CHASUS33

Federal Tax ID 77-0019522

cindy gustafson
100 N Lake Bivd
Tahoe City CA 96145

Reprint

Invoice Number:

Invoice Date:

Payment Terms:

Due Date:

Purchase Order:

Contract No
Order Number:
Order Date:
Customer No.:
Bill to No.

Page 1 of 1
912323659

JUN-06-18
Credit Card
JUN-13-18
ADB016450957
00004490
5017797439
NOV-06-17
1452233
546408886

Adobe Contact Information:
https://helpx.adobe.com/contact.html

Line No Material No / Description uom Unit Price Qty Extended Price
000010 65232730 EA 1 14.99
Acrobat Pro Subs CC ALL MLP DSP Ret Inv 01 mnth MUN 1 YR
North America Invoice Totals
S &H SalesTax Currency Qty Shipped Invoice Total
0.00 0.00 usb 1 14.99

Comments:

E)

43




	blahblah.pdf
	July 2018 Finance Committee Packet.pdf



